August 18, 2011

Assistant Legal Counsel/FOIA Programs
EEOC/Office of Legal Counsel

131 M Street, N.E., Suite SNWO02E
Washington, D.C. 20507

Re: FOIA Request

Pursuant to the Federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552 (the "Act"), Cable
News Network, Inc. ("CNN") requests access to and copies of EEO-1 Consolidated
Report (status 2) and Headquarters Report (status 3) data for the 20 companies listed
below, from 2004 to the most recent year available:

Hewlett-Packard Co.

International Business Machines Corp. (IBM)
Apple Inc.

Microsoft Corp.

Dell Inc.

Intel Corp.

Cisco Systems Inc.

Ingram Micro Inc.

Amazon.com Inc.

Google Inc.

EBay Inc.

Netflix Inc.

Facebook Inc.

Groupon Inc.

Twitter Inc.

LinkedIn Corp.

Zynga Inc.

Hungry Machine Inc. (dba LivingSocial)
Yelp Inc.

Hulu LLC

CNN agrees to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an
amount not to exceed $100. Please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in
excess of that amount.

If CNN's request is denied in whole or part, we ask that you justify all deletions by
reference to the specific exemptions of the Act. CNN will also expect you to release all
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material: For example, the EEO-1 Consolidated
Report for companies if the more granular EEO-1 data is exempt. CNN reserves the right
to appeal your decision to withhold any information.



I would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone [, rather
than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request. As I have made this request in
the capacity as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate
your expediting the consideration of this request in every way possible. In any event, I
look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the Act requires.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Julianne Pepitone
CNNMoney staff reporter

cc: Johnita P. Due, Assistant General Counsel



